
COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda 
 
MEETING DATE: February 25, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 2.0 – Approval of Agenda 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby  
Presented By:  Andrew Ownby 

 _ 
 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve the Agenda as presented. 
 

Introduction:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Protocol:  
 Public Comment 
 Board Discussion 
 Motion 

Second 
Vote 



  

 

 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

 
COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 

Thursday, February 25, 2021 
10:00 – 11:30 a.m. 

Zoom Videoconference 
 

This meeting is being held pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by California Governor Gavin Newsom on 
March 17, 2020. All members may attend remotely by videoconference.  

 

Join Zoom Meeting:  
https://solanocoe.zoom.us/j/97243485883?pwd=NnZYdnhZaE92UkFQUWtRb21lQTg0QT09  
Meeting ID: 972 4348 5883 
Password: SELPA 
Dial-in: (669) 900-9128 

 

1. Call to Order Action 

2. Approve Agenda Action 

3. Consent Calendar Items 
3.1.  Approval of January 21, 2021 Meeting Minutes 
3.2.  Consolidated Budget and Finance Reports 

 

Action 

4. Public Comment 
Members of the public wishing to address any item listed on the agenda are asked to submit their request 
using the “Chat” feature within the Zoom virtual meeting. Speakers are requested to limit their comments 
to three (3) minutes. Public Comment will be limited to a combined total of 15 minutes.  
 

5. SELPA Activity Reports 
5.1.  Assistant Superintendent’s Report 
5.2.  Dispute Resolution Report 
5.3.  Nonpublic School Monitoring 
 

 
Information 
Information 
Information 

 

6. SELPA Business 
6.1.  California Children’s Services (CCS) – Medical Therapy Unit (MTU) 
6.2.  Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

6.2.1. Section 23 G – Literacy 
6.2.2. Section 24 C – Community School Students Provision of Service 
6.2.3. Section 24 D – Initiative Fund 
6.2.4. Section 24 E – Non Public School 

6.3.  Approval of SELPA Budget Assumptions for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
6.4.  Approval of SCOE Special Education Budget Assumptions for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

  

 
Information 

Action 
Action 
Action 
Action 
Action 
Action 
Action 

 

7. Closed Session 
7.1.  Evaluation of Performance (Government Code Section 54957 (b)(1)) 

 7.1.1 Mid-Year Check-in – Assistant Superintendent, SELPA  
7.2.  Public Comment on Closed Session Agenda Item 
 

8. Adjourn to Closed Session 
 

9. Reconvene in Open Session 
9.1.  Report of Action Taken in Closed Session 

 

10. Advance Planning 

• Joint Council of Superintendents & SELPA Governance and Finance Committee meeting 
on Thursday, March 25, 2021; 9:00 – 12:00 p.m. 
 

Action 

11. Adjournment   

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access SELPA public 
meetings, to access written documents being discussed at the meetings, or to otherwise participate at SELPA 
public meetings, please contact the SELPA office at (707) 399-4460. Notification at least 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the SELPA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting and to 
provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services. 
 

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to the Council of Superintendents regarding 
an item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Solano County SELPA office located at 
5100 Business Center Dr., Fairfield, CA, during normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents 
may be posted on the SELPA’s website at www.SolanoCountySELPA.net. 

Participants: 
Benicia Unified School District 

Dixon Unified School District 
Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 

Travis Unified School District 
Vacaville Unified School District 

Solano County Office of Education 

https://solanocoe.zoom.us/j/97243485883?pwd=NnZYdnhZaE92UkFQUWtRb21lQTg0QT09
http://www.solanocountyselpa.net/


COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT: Consent Calendar Items 
 
MEETING DATE: February 25, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 3.0 – Consent Calendar Items 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

 _ 
 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve all consent items as 
presented. 
 

Introduction: 
 

• January 21, 2021 meeting minutes 

 

• Consolidated budget and finance reports 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Notes: 
 
See Attached 
 
See Attached 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Protocol:  
 Public Comment 
 Board Discussion 
 Motion 

Second 
Vote 



Page 1 of 2 
 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS)  
JANUARY 21, 2021 
MEETING MINUTES 

  
1. Call to Order: Superintendent Jane Shamieh called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m. 
  
This meeting was held pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by California Governor Gavin Newsom 
on March 17, 2020. Any or all board members may attend the meeting by video conference or by phone.  
  
In attendance: 
Lisette Estrella-Henderson, SCOE    Charles Young, BUSD           Brian Dolan, DUSD                
Kris Corey, FSUSD                             Pam Conklin, TUSD  Jane Shamieh, VUSD  
Andrew Ownby, SELPA                          
 
2.  Approval of Agenda 

Superintendent Brian Dolan made the motion to approve the agenda as presented. Superintendent 
Charles Young seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

 
 3. Consent Calendar Items  

Superintendent Kris Corey made the motion to approve all consent calendar items as presented. 
Superintendent Lisette Estrella-Henderson seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

 
4. Public Comment – No public comment provided. 
 
5. SELPA Activity Reports  
5.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report – Andrew Ownby presented an update of the SELPA’s latest 
developments; highlighting professional development offerings, current legislation related to special 
education, and CDE compliance and monitoring support the SELPA provides its member-districts.  
 
5.2. Dispute Resolution Report – Information item. No questions or concerns reported.  
 
5.3. Nonpublic School Monitoring – Information Item. No questions or concerns reported.  
 
5.4. Comprehensive Assessment Research and Evaluation (CARE) Clinic Update – Melissa Guevara 
reported cohort 16 concluded in December with six children. Cohort 17 began in January with six children: 
two from Dixon USD, three from Fairfield-Suisun USD, and one from Vacaville USD. The CARE Clinic 
continues to operate with an AM/PM schedule. Superintendent Kris Corey inquired about the Governor’s 
budget proposal which includes additional funding for early learning and intervention services and how 
that could potentially support the CARE Clinic.  
 
6. SELPA Business  
6.1. California Children’s Services Medical Therapy Unit (CCS MTU) – Andrew Ownby provided an update 
on the CCS MTU, reporting Solano County Office of Education is scheduled begin construction at T.C. 
McDaniel Learning Center on February 1, 2021. As a result, the CCS MTU vacated T.C. McDaniel and 
temporarily relocated to E. Ruth Sheldon Elementary School on January 15, 2021. Andrew noted that this 
temporary placement violates the agreement between the California Department of Education and the 

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.1

Page 1 of 3



Page 2 of 2 

Department of Health Care Services (DHCS), and that DHCS has reported they will not approve the 
temporary relocation as it does not meet facility requirements and fears that this will delay the placement 
to at the permanent facility located at B. Gale Wilson.  Additionally, construction estimates have come in 
higher than anticipated due to necessary upgrades required to meet building code and ADA regulations. 
Andrew reiterated that the SELPA is moving the project along as expeditiously possible between all 
involved agencies.  

6.2. Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual – Andrew Ownby reported the SELPA is continuing its 
efforts to update its regional procedures in collaboration with the Special Education Council (SEC). Andrew 
reviewed the recommended procedures and the policies recommended for deletion with the COS.  

Superintendent Brian Dolan made the motion to approve Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 
Sections B, J, L, M, and N, while simultaneously deleting the sections they are replacing, Sections 9, 23D, 
23F, and 23E. Additionally, the deletion of Sections 2, 23J, and 24H (Attachment 1). Superintendent Lisette 
Estrella-Henderson seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

6.3. 2020-2021 Fee-for-Service Schedule – Russ Barrington presented the 2020-2021 fee-for-service 
schedule, reflecting average prior-year salaries and benefits, as provided by member-districts. 
Superintendent Pam Conklin inquired on the status of the COS’ request to review the cost of SCOE’s 
programs. Andrew Ownby reported that the SELPA Governance and Finance Committee reviewed 
preliminary reports at the January 20, 2021 meeting and requested further detail. The Governance and 
Finance Committee will review revised reports at the February 24, 2021 meeting and may provide a 
recommendation to move forward with a presentation to the COS.  

Superintendent Pam Conklin made the motion to approve the 2020-2021 fee-for-service schedule as 
presented. Superintendent Charles Young seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

6.4. 2021-2022 Budget Development Calendar – Russ Barrington presented the 2021-2022 budget 
development timeline.  

Superintendent Kris Corey made the motion to approve the 2021-2022 budget development calendar as 
presented. Superintendent Charles Young seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

6.5. Special Education Distance Learning, Small Group Cohorts, and Hybrid Learning – The 
superintendents reported on their respective district’s challenges and how they are supporting students 
and families during the pandemic. 

7. Advance Planning

• Closed session – Assistant Superintendent’s mid-year performance evaluation and check-in

• Approval of fiscal year 2021-2022 SELPA Budget Assumptions

• Approval of fiscal year 2021-2022 SCOE Special Education Budget Assumptions

9. Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 10:55 a.m.

Minutes submitted by Monica Hurtado. Reviewed by Russ Barrington and Andrew Ownby. 

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.1

Page 2 of 3



Andrew Ownby, Assistant Superintendent, SELPA, 5100 Business Center Drive, Fairfield, CA  94534 
Phone: (707) 399-4460   –   FAX: (707) 863-4176 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

Item 
# 

Approval/Adoption of Procedural 
Manual Sections: 

Source/Explanation:  Prior Local Plan Policies, 
Recommended for Deletion: 

6.2.1 Section B – Procedural Safeguards 
and Complaints for Special 
Education 

Gamut Board Policy and 
Administrative Regulation 
6159.1 

N/A – This procedure is being 
updated.  

6.2.2 Section J – Transition from Early 
Intervention Services under Part C of 
the IDEA 

Complete revision of Local 
Plan Policy Section 9, 
which aligns with federal 
code 

Section 9 – Transition from Early 
Intervention Services under Part C 
of IDEA 

6.2.3 Section L – Hospitals, LCIs, Juvenile 
Detention Facilities, Adult 
Correctional Facilities 

Updated existing 
procedure with current 
procedural manual format 

Section 23 D – Hospitals, LCIs, 
Juvenile Courts, Adult Correctional 
Facilities 

6.2.4 Section M – Low Incidence 
Equipment and Services 

Revision of existing Local 
Plan Policy Section 23 F 

Section 23 F – Specialized 
Equipment 

6.2.5 Section N – Nonpublic School and 
Agency Policy  

Gamut Board Policy and 
Administrative Regulation 
56366.2 and prior SELPA 
policy 

Section 23 E – NPS Monitoring 

Deletion of Prior Local Plan Policies: Rationale: 

6.2.6 Section 2 – Full Educational 
Opportunity  

The contents of this policy are referenced under the current 
Local Plan Section B: Governance and Administration  

6.2.7 Section 23 J – Identification Referral 
Assessment Planning 
Implementation Review 

The contents of this policy are referenced under the current 
Local Plan Procedural Manual Section E – Identification and 
Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education and Section J – 
Transition from Early Intervention Services under Part C of the 
IDEA 

6.2.8 Section 24 H – Fee for Service There is no content in this policy, as it refers the reader to 
another section in the Local Plan 

Participants: 

Benicia Unified School District 
Dixon Unified School District 

Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 
Travis Unified School District 

Vacaville Unified School District 
Solano County Office of Education

Attachment 1

Approved by COS on 1/21/2021

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.1

Page 3 of 3

MHurtado
Highlight

MHurtado
Highlight



SELPA Financial Statement 

January 2021 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................ 1 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ...................................................................................................... 2 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................. 5 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ....................................................................................................... 6 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY OBJECT SUMMARY ..................................................................................................... 13 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY OBJECT DETAIL ........................................................................................................... 14 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY OBJECT SUMMARY  ...................................................................................................... 21 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY OBJECT DETAIL  ............................................................................................................ 22 

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 1 of 29



Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionResource

3310 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 1,063,022.00 1,063,022.00 1,063,022.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,818.00 2,818.00 2,818.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3385 SP ED IDEA ERLY INTRV GT PT C

3395 15,865.00 15,865.00 15,865.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

6502 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 4,406,743.11 597,230.11-AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 24,700.00 24,700.00 63,260.58 38,560.58-AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 1,423,696.00 1,823,696.00 850,178.44 973,517.56 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6507 200,000.00 200,000.00 92,000.00 108,000.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6512 2,740,513.00 2,770,513.00 1,467,016.88 1,303,496.12 SP ED MENTAL HEALTH SVCS

6515 SP ED INFT DISCR FUND

9260 60,450.00 60,450.00 18,734.19 41,715.81 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

17,177,404.80 23,645,338.00 24,075,338.00 6,897,933.20 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Resource = 

3310,3315,3327,3345,3385,3395,6502,6503,6504,6505,6507,6512,6515,9260,93

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 10:29AM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 2 of 29



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8181- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SP ED-ENTITLEM 1,017,962.00 

1,017,962.00- 1,017,962.00-04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CONTR FR REST 1,017,962.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account 
BalanceRevenueDescriptionAccount  Number

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SP ED-DIS 530,909.00 

530,909.00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

2,818.00 2,818.00 04- 3345- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,SP ED-DISC 2,818.00 

2,818.00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 Total for Resource 3345, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3385 - IDEA EARLY INT   

47,966.00 47,966.00 04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8182- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,SP ED-DISC 47,966.00 

47,966.00- 47,966.00-04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,CONTR FR R 47,966.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3385, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

15,865.00 15,865.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 164- 0400 ADR,SP ED-DISCRETIO 15,865.00 

15,865.00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 Total for Resource 3395, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

75,000.00 23,338.09 04- 5880- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 476- 0400 MAA,ALL OTHER FED 51,661.91 

51,661.91 23,338.09 75,000.00 .00 Total for Resource 5880, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

16,790,128.00 15,346,133.00 9,432,431.78 04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH STATE 5,913,701.22 

16,790,128.00- 15,346,133.00- 7,723,458.72-04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8992- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,AB602 DISTR 7,622,674.28-

1,708,973.06-1,708,973.06 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

124,700.00 124,700.00 63,260.58 04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,OTH STATE 61,439.42 

100,000.00- 100,000.00-04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,CONTR FR RE 100,000.00-

38,560.58-63,260.58 24,700.00 24,700.00 Total for Resource 6503, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:03AM 

Page 1 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 3 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=23263
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2622


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 04- 6504- 0- 5001- 0000- 8710- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,TUITION 5,712,116.00 

5,712,116.00 .00 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 Total for Resource 6504, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

1,423,696.00 1,423,696.00 666,178.44 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTH STATE 757,517.56 

400,000.00 184,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTH STATE 216,000.00 

973,517.56 850,178.44 1,823,696.00 1,423,696.00 Total for Resource 6505, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

117,981.00 117,981.00 5,853.50 04- 6506- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTH STATE 112,127.50 

112,127.50 5,853.50 117,981.00 117,981.00 Total for Resource 6506, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 92,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,OTH STATE 108,000.00 

108,000.00 92,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Total for Resource 6507, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

30,000.00 15,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,ALL OTHER 15,000.00 

30,000.00- 30,000.00- 1,904.12-04- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,CONTR FR 28,095.88-

13,095.88-13,095.88 .00 30,000.00-Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6515 - INFANT DISC   

23,123.00 23,123.00 04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8590- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,ALL OTHER STA 23,123.00 

23,123.00- 23,123.00-04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,CONTR FR REST 23,123.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6515, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

60,000.00 60,000.00 18,734.19 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 41,265.81 

450.00 450.00 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 450.00 

41,715.81 18,734.19 60,450.00 60,450.00 Total for Resource 9260, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

94,500.00 94,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,ALL OTHER LO 94,500.00 

94,500.00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 Total for Resource 9313, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

5,882,601.26 2,775,433.74 8,658,035.00 8,153,035.00 Total for Fund 04-SELPA

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:03AM 

Page 2 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 4 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=27216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2635
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=12898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2608


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS-THROUGH R 8,149,788.00 

8,149,788.00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

348,357.00 348,357.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8287- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS-THROU 348,357.00 

348,357.00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

532,113.00 532,113.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS-THRO 532,113.00 

532,113.00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 2,697,770.05 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH STATE 1,111,742.95 

1,111,742.95 2,697,770.05 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 1,453,921.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 1,316,592.00 

1,316,592.00 1,453,921.00 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

11,458,592.95 4,151,691.05 15,610,284.00 15,610,284.00 Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

17,341,194.21 6,927,124.79 24,268,319.00 23,763,319.00 Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:03AM 

Page 3 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 5 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2648
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=25433
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=2645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182529&p2=50&p3=12905


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Resource

3310 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 1,063,022.00 1,063,022.00 1,063,022.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,818.00 2,818.00 2,818.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3395 15,865.00 15,865.00 1,200.00 14,665.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

5640 11,004.00 11,004.00 10,480.00 524.00 DHCS;MEDI CAL BILL OPTION

5880 52,500.00 127,500.00 24,480.00 103,020.00 MAA- MEDI-CAL ADMIN ACTIVITIES

6502 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 2,697,770.05 1,111,742.95 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 115,500.00 115,500.00 2,730.69 4,449.41 108,319.90 AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 3,132,179.12 2,371,630.08 208,306.80 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 1,501,771.00 1,971,771.00 613,423.14 840,869.03 517,478.83 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6506 49,875.00 49,875.00 4,355.34 1,454.42 44,065.24 INITIATIVE/CATASTROPHIC POOL

6507 225,000.00 225,000.00 134,481.00 54,864.00 35,655.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6512 3,569,604.00 3,599,604.00 628,006.40 1,588,164.60 1,383,433.00 SP ED MENTAL HEALTH SVCS

9260 58,451.00 58,451.00 8,131.25 18,470.88 31,848.87 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 32,760.00 57,240.00 4,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

13,127,544.59 24,779,684.00 25,354,684.00 4,580,546.94 7,646,592.47 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:03AM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 6 of 29



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 530,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 530,909.00 .00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 

1,284.00 1,284.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,OTHER OPER 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 1,784.00 

134.00 134.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS & REF 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 1,200.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 800.00 

9,110.00 9,110.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,OTHER OPER 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 9,910.00 1,200.00 .00 11,110.00 11,110.00 

755.00 755.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 14,665.00 1,200.00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 121,429.00 24,480.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,OTHER OPER 96,949.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:04AM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 7 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=16059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=19597


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 96,949.00 .00 24,480.00 121,429.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 6,071.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 6,071.00 

Total for Object 7000 6,071.00 .00 .00 6,071.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 103,020.00 .00 24,480.00 127,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS & REF 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 2,730.69 2,183.91 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 55,085.40 

191.50 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4305- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,TECHNOLOGY 191.50-

30,000.00 30,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 

2,074.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4405- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,TECHNOLOGY 2,074.00-

Total for Object 4000 102,819.90 4,449.41 2,730.69 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 108,319.90 4,449.41 2,730.69 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 3,132,179.12 2,371,630.08 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 208,306.80 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 208,306.80 2,371,630.08 3,132,179.12 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

661,820.00 661,820.00 275,758.20 386,061.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM .32 

7,200.00 7,200.00 3,000.00 4,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM CELL

Total for Object 1000 .32 390,261.48 278,758.20 669,020.00 669,020.00 

193,125.00 193,125.00 80,468.60 112,656.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS MGMNT .36 

2,880.00 2,880.00 1,200.00 1,680.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MGMNT CELL

84,945.00 84,945.00 35,393.80 49,551.32 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLER TECH OFC .12-

Total for Object 2000 .24 163,887.36 117,062.40 280,950.00 280,950.00 

121,775.00 106,875.00 44,535.00 62,331.30 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 8.70 

63,066.00 57,566.00 23,983.55 33,576.97 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 5.48 

16,552.00 16,552.00 6,844.85 9,621.89 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 85.26 

9,690.00 9,690.00 4,029.00 5,649.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 12.00 

3,871.00 3,871.00 1,600.80 2,250.26 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL 19.94 

27,666.00 27,666.00 11,625.00 16,177.35 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 136.35-

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:04AM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 8 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=28417
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=28418
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2718


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

20,622.00 26,002.00 12,693.20 13,669.73 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 360.93-

6,106.00 6,106.00 2,418.00 3,385.20 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 302.80 

3,663.00 3,663.00 1,450.80 2,031.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 181.08 

1,759.00 1,759.00 710.75 995.05 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 53.20 

1,019.00 1,019.00 411.65 576.31 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 31.04 

75.00 75.00 29.25 39.30 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 6.45 

90.00 93.00 44.90 51.16 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 3.06-

334.00 334.00 138.95 194.83 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .22 

133.00 133.00 55.20 77.56 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .24 

17,615.00 17,615.00 7,064.85 9,890.79 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 659.36 

7,397.00 7,397.00 2,966.80 4,153.52 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 276.68 

11,708.00 11,708.00 4,878.25 6,829.55 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .20 

4,881.00 4,917.00 2,048.65 2,868.11 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .24 

102.00 102.00 51.00 51.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 61.00 30.60 30.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .20-

Total for Object 3000 1,142.35 174,450.60 127,611.05 303,204.00 318,185.00 

3,000.00 23,400.00 750.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 22,650.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 15.16 116.74 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 868.10 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,013.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,486.98 

Total for Object 4000 25,605.08 1,129.76 765.16 27,500.00 7,100.00 

50,000.00 39,284.00 11,460.00 967.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 26,857.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 10,000.00 

10,000.00 12,055.00 12,054.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME .55 

1,200.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 3,468.97 4,157.03 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 1,374.00 

700.00 700.00 242.82 167.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 289.48 

1,300.00 1,300.00 463.60 648.66 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 187.74 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,065.38 1,004.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 410.62 

8,000.00 6,216.00 1,776.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8700- 5600- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,RENTALS, LEASE 8.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 36.80 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,943.20 

36,100.00 36,175.00 20,950.00 15,337.05 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 112.05-

62,896.00 1,896.00 6,758.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 54,242.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:04AM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 9 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=28115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=27566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=25399


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

300.00 155.23 144.64 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE .13 

1,800.00 1,800.00 148.76 318.05 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,333.19 

650.00 2,017.00 1,089.57 946.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 19.02-

Total for Object 5000 96,514.84 90,079.83 47,156.33 233,751.00 168,274.00 

399,104.00 42,070.00 21,060.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 335,974.00 

Total for Object 6000 335,974.00 21,060.00 42,070.00 399,104.00 .00 

58,242.00 58,242.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 58,242.00 

Total for Object 7000 58,242.00 .00 .00 58,242.00 58,242.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 517,478.83 840,869.03 613,423.14 1,971,771.00 1,501,771.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS & REF 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,742.34 257.66 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 3,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 9,000.00 257.66 1,742.34 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 2,613.00 1,196.76 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTHER OPER 22,690.24 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 32,690.24 1,196.76 2,613.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 44,065.24 1,454.42 4,355.34 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 134,481.00 54,864.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTY (SUBAGR) 35,655.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 35,655.00 54,864.00 134,481.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

779,141.00 779,141.00 625,756.40 134,243.60 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 19,141.00 

10,000.00 38,500.00 2,250.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,OTHER OPE 36,250.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 9,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 64,391.00 134,243.60 628,006.40 826,641.00 798,141.00 

950.00 2,450.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 2,450.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,450.00 .00 .00 2,450.00 950.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:04AM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 10 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2819


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Resour ce 6512 and Expense account s

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH    (continued)

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 66,841.00 134,243.60 628,006.40 829,091.00 799,091.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

10,125.00 6,075.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 4,050.00 

372.18 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 372.18-

Total for Object 1000 3,677.82 6,447.18 .00 10,125.00 .00 

147.00 88.09 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 58.91 

5.40 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 5.40-

5.00 3.04 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 1.96 

.19 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI .19-

257.00 153.97 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 103.03 

9.43 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 9.43-

177.00 106.32 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 70.68 

6.51 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 6.51-

Total for Object 3000 213.05 372.95 .00 586.00 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 3,500.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,925.00 .00 1,500.00 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

43,000.00 32,289.00 6,631.25 11,650.75 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OTHER OPER 14,007.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 21,107.00 11,650.75 6,631.25 39,389.00 50,100.00 

1,905.00 1,905.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,905.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 1,926.00 .00 .00 1,926.00 1,926.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 31,848.87 18,470.88 8,131.25 58,451.00 58,451.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 32,760.00 57,240.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,OTHER OPER

Total for Object 5000 .00 57,240.00 32,760.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:04AM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 11 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=23208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=23220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=23210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=23222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=23215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=23227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=23216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=23228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=23217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=23229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2813


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Resour ce 9313 and Expense account s

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD    (continued)

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 57,240.00 32,760.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,668,951.64 3,494,901.42 4,580,546.94 9,744,400.00 9,169,400.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 3,672,002.00 

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,288.00 34,288.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,288.00 

23,334.00 23,334.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 23,334.00 

156,957.00 156,957.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,957.00 

40,618.00 40,618.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,618.00 

93,160.00 93,160.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 93,160.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,375.00 52,375.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,375.00 

35,642.00 35,642.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 35,642.00 

239,751.00 239,751.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 239,751.00 

62,044.00 62,044.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,044.00 

142,301.00 142,301.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 142,301.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

374,964.00 374,964.00 264,131.32 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 110,832.68 

255,171.00 255,171.00 173,535.34 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 81,635.66 

1,716,429.00 1,716,429.00 1,208,141.24 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 508,287.76 

444,188.00 444,188.00 314,970.98 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 129,217.02 

1,018,761.00 1,018,761.00 736,991.17 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 281,769.83 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,111,742.95 2,697,770.05 .00 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:04AM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 12 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=2838


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

272,697.00 272,697.00 142,349.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 130,348.00 

185,576.00 185,576.00 93,524.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 92,052.00 

1,248,293.00 1,248,293.00 651,109.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 597,184.00 

323,041.00 323,041.00 169,749.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 153,292.00 

740,906.00 740,906.00 397,190.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 343,716.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,316,592.00 1,453,921.00 .00 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 11,458,592.95 4,151,691.05 .00 15,610,284.00 15,610,284.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 13,127,544.59 7,646,592.47 4,580,546.94 25,354,684.00 24,779,684.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:04AM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 13 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182535&p2=50&p3=12904


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionObject

8181 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 SP ED-ENTITLEMENT

8182 597,558.00 597,558.00 597,558.00 SP ED-DISCRETIONARY GRANTS

8287 9,030,258.00 9,030,258.00 9,030,258.00 PASS-THROUGH REVENUES

8290 75,000.00 23,338.09 51,661.91 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUE

8311 22,466,018.00 21,422,023.00 13,141,494.35 8,280,528.65 OTH STATE APPORTIONMENTS

8587 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 1,453,921.00 1,316,592.00 PASS-THRU FR STATE SOURCES

8590 23,123.00 53,123.00 15,000.00 38,123.00 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUE

8699 154,950.00 154,950.00 18,734.19 136,215.81 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8710 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 TUITION

8990 1,219,051.00- 1,219,051.00- 1,904.12- 1,217,146.88-CONTRIBUTIONS FR RESTRICTED

8992 16,790,128.00- 15,346,133.00- 7,723,458.72- 7,622,674.28-AB602 DISTRIBUTION

17,341,194.21 23,763,319.00 24,268,319.00 6,927,124.79 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 0)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:05AM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 14 of 29



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 530,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 530,909.00 .00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 

1,284.00 1,284.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,OTHER OPER 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 1,784.00 

134.00 134.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS & REF 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 1,200.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 800.00 

9,110.00 9,110.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,OTHER OPER 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 9,910.00 1,200.00 .00 11,110.00 11,110.00 

755.00 755.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 14,665.00 1,200.00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 121,429.00 24,480.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,OTHER OPER 96,949.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:06AM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 15 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=19597


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 96,949.00 .00 24,480.00 121,429.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 6,071.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 6,071.00 

Total for Object 7000 6,071.00 .00 .00 6,071.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 103,020.00 .00 24,480.00 127,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS & REF 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 2,730.69 2,183.91 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 55,085.40 

191.50 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4305- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,TECHNOLOGY 191.50-

30,000.00 30,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 

2,074.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4405- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,TECHNOLOGY 2,074.00-

Total for Object 4000 102,819.90 4,449.41 2,730.69 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 108,319.90 4,449.41 2,730.69 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 3,132,179.12 2,371,630.08 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 208,306.80 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 208,306.80 2,371,630.08 3,132,179.12 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

661,820.00 661,820.00 275,758.20 386,061.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM .32 

7,200.00 7,200.00 3,000.00 4,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM CELL

Total for Object 1000 .32 390,261.48 278,758.20 669,020.00 669,020.00 

193,125.00 193,125.00 80,468.60 112,656.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS MGMNT .36 

2,880.00 2,880.00 1,200.00 1,680.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MGMNT CELL

84,945.00 84,945.00 35,393.80 49,551.32 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLER TECH OFC .12-

Total for Object 2000 .24 163,887.36 117,062.40 280,950.00 280,950.00 

121,775.00 106,875.00 44,535.00 62,331.30 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 8.70 

63,066.00 57,566.00 23,983.55 33,576.97 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 5.48 

16,552.00 16,552.00 6,844.85 9,621.89 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 85.26 

9,690.00 9,690.00 4,029.00 5,649.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 12.00 

3,871.00 3,871.00 1,600.80 2,250.26 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL 19.94 

27,666.00 27,666.00 11,625.00 16,177.35 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 136.35-

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:06AM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 16 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=28417
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=28418
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2718


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

20,622.00 26,002.00 12,693.20 13,669.73 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 360.93-

6,106.00 6,106.00 2,418.00 3,385.20 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 302.80 

3,663.00 3,663.00 1,450.80 2,031.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 181.08 

1,759.00 1,759.00 710.75 995.05 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 53.20 

1,019.00 1,019.00 411.65 576.31 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 31.04 

75.00 75.00 29.25 39.30 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 6.45 

90.00 93.00 44.90 51.16 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 3.06-

334.00 334.00 138.95 194.83 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .22 

133.00 133.00 55.20 77.56 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .24 

17,615.00 17,615.00 7,064.85 9,890.79 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 659.36 

7,397.00 7,397.00 2,966.80 4,153.52 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 276.68 

11,708.00 11,708.00 4,878.25 6,829.55 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .20 

4,881.00 4,917.00 2,048.65 2,868.11 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .24 

102.00 102.00 51.00 51.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 61.00 30.60 30.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .20-

Total for Object 3000 1,142.35 174,450.60 127,611.05 303,204.00 318,185.00 

3,000.00 23,400.00 750.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 22,650.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 15.16 116.74 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 868.10 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,013.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,486.98 

Total for Object 4000 25,605.08 1,129.76 765.16 27,500.00 7,100.00 

50,000.00 39,284.00 11,460.00 967.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 26,857.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 10,000.00 

10,000.00 12,055.00 12,054.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME .55 

1,200.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 3,468.97 4,157.03 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 1,374.00 

700.00 700.00 242.82 167.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 289.48 

1,300.00 1,300.00 463.60 648.66 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 187.74 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,065.38 1,004.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 410.62 

8,000.00 6,216.00 1,776.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8700- 5600- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,RENTALS, LEASE 8.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 36.80 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,943.20 

36,100.00 36,175.00 20,950.00 15,337.05 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 112.05-

62,896.00 1,896.00 6,758.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 54,242.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:06AM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 17 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=28115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=27566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=25399


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

300.00 155.23 144.64 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE .13 

1,800.00 1,800.00 148.76 318.05 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,333.19 

650.00 2,017.00 1,089.57 946.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 19.02-

Total for Object 5000 96,514.84 90,079.83 47,156.33 233,751.00 168,274.00 

399,104.00 42,070.00 21,060.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 335,974.00 

Total for Object 6000 335,974.00 21,060.00 42,070.00 399,104.00 .00 

58,242.00 58,242.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 58,242.00 

Total for Object 7000 58,242.00 .00 .00 58,242.00 58,242.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 517,478.83 840,869.03 613,423.14 1,971,771.00 1,501,771.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS & REF 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,742.34 257.66 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 3,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 9,000.00 257.66 1,742.34 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 2,613.00 1,196.76 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTHER OPER 22,690.24 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 32,690.24 1,196.76 2,613.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 44,065.24 1,454.42 4,355.34 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 134,481.00 54,864.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTY (SUBAGR) 35,655.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 35,655.00 54,864.00 134,481.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

779,141.00 779,141.00 625,756.40 134,243.60 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 19,141.00 

10,000.00 38,500.00 2,250.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,OTHER OPE 36,250.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 9,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 64,391.00 134,243.60 628,006.40 826,641.00 798,141.00 

950.00 2,450.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 2,450.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,450.00 .00 .00 2,450.00 950.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:06AM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 18 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2819


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Resour ce 6512 and Expense account s

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH    (continued)

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 66,841.00 134,243.60 628,006.40 829,091.00 799,091.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

10,125.00 6,075.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 4,050.00 

372.18 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 372.18-

Total for Object 1000 3,677.82 6,447.18 .00 10,125.00 .00 

147.00 88.09 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 58.91 

5.40 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 5.40-

5.00 3.04 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 1.96 

.19 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI .19-

257.00 153.97 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 103.03 

9.43 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 9.43-

177.00 106.32 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 70.68 

6.51 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 6.51-

Total for Object 3000 213.05 372.95 .00 586.00 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 3,500.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,925.00 .00 1,500.00 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

43,000.00 32,289.00 6,631.25 11,650.75 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OTHER OPER 14,007.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 21,107.00 11,650.75 6,631.25 39,389.00 50,100.00 

1,905.00 1,905.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,905.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 1,926.00 .00 .00 1,926.00 1,926.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 31,848.87 18,470.88 8,131.25 58,451.00 58,451.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 32,760.00 57,240.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,OTHER OPER

Total for Object 5000 .00 57,240.00 32,760.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:06AM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 19 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2813


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Resour ce 9313 and Expense account s

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD    (continued)

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 57,240.00 32,760.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,668,951.64 3,494,901.42 4,580,546.94 9,744,400.00 9,169,400.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 3,672,002.00 

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,288.00 34,288.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,288.00 

23,334.00 23,334.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 23,334.00 

156,957.00 156,957.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,957.00 

40,618.00 40,618.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,618.00 

93,160.00 93,160.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 93,160.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,375.00 52,375.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,375.00 

35,642.00 35,642.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 35,642.00 

239,751.00 239,751.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 239,751.00 

62,044.00 62,044.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,044.00 

142,301.00 142,301.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 142,301.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

374,964.00 374,964.00 264,131.32 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 110,832.68 

255,171.00 255,171.00 173,535.34 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 81,635.66 

1,716,429.00 1,716,429.00 1,208,141.24 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 508,287.76 

444,188.00 444,188.00 314,970.98 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 129,217.02 

1,018,761.00 1,018,761.00 736,991.17 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 281,769.83 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,111,742.95 2,697,770.05 .00 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:06AM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 20 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2838


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

272,697.00 272,697.00 142,349.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 130,348.00 

185,576.00 185,576.00 93,524.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 92,052.00 

1,248,293.00 1,248,293.00 651,109.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 597,184.00 

323,041.00 323,041.00 169,749.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 153,292.00 

740,906.00 740,906.00 397,190.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 343,716.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,316,592.00 1,453,921.00 .00 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 11,458,592.95 4,151,691.05 .00 15,610,284.00 15,610,284.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 13,127,544.59 7,646,592.47 4,580,546.94 25,354,684.00 24,779,684.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:06AM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 21 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=12904


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Object

1000 669,020.00 679,145.00 278,758.20 396,708.66 3,678.14 CERTIFICATED SALARIES

2000 280,950.00 280,950.00 117,062.40 163,887.36 .24 CLASSIFIED SALARIES

3000 318,185.00 303,790.00 127,611.05 174,823.55 1,355.40 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

4000 139,425.00 159,825.00 6,738.19 5,836.83 147,249.98 BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

5000 7,684,414.00 7,839,109.00 4,008,307.10 2,732,585.02 1,098,216.88 SERVICES AND OTHR OPER

6000 399,104.00 42,070.00 21,060.00 335,974.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY

7000 15,687,690.00 15,692,761.00 4,151,691.05 11,541,069.95 OTHER OUTGO

13,127,544.59 24,779,684.00 25,354,684.00 4,580,546.94 7,646,592.47 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:07AM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 22 of 29



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,909.00 530,909.00 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 530,909.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 530,909.00 .00 .00 530,909.00 530,909.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 900.00 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 500.00 

1,284.00 1,284.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,OTHER OPER 1,284.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,784.00 .00 .00 1,784.00 1,784.00 

134.00 134.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 134.00 

Total for Object 7000 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 134.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,818.00 .00 .00 2,818.00 2,818.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS & REF 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 1,200.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 800.00 

9,110.00 9,110.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,OTHER OPER 9,110.00 

Total for Object 5000 9,910.00 1,200.00 .00 11,110.00 11,110.00 

755.00 755.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 755.00 

Total for Object 7000 755.00 .00 .00 755.00 755.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 14,665.00 1,200.00 .00 15,865.00 15,865.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 121,429.00 24,480.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,OTHER OPER 96,949.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:06AM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 23 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=19597


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 96,949.00 .00 24,480.00 121,429.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 6,071.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 6,071.00 

Total for Object 7000 6,071.00 .00 .00 6,071.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 103,020.00 .00 24,480.00 127,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS & REF 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 2,730.69 2,183.91 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 55,085.40 

191.50 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4305- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,TECHNOLOGY 191.50-

30,000.00 30,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 

2,074.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4405- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,TECHNOLOGY 2,074.00-

Total for Object 4000 102,819.90 4,449.41 2,730.69 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 108,319.90 4,449.41 2,730.69 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 3,132,179.12 2,371,630.08 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 208,306.80 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 208,306.80 2,371,630.08 3,132,179.12 5,712,116.00 5,712,116.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

661,820.00 661,820.00 275,758.20 386,061.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM .32 

7,200.00 7,200.00 3,000.00 4,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM CELL

Total for Object 1000 .32 390,261.48 278,758.20 669,020.00 669,020.00 

193,125.00 193,125.00 80,468.60 112,656.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS MGMNT .36 

2,880.00 2,880.00 1,200.00 1,680.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MGMNT CELL

84,945.00 84,945.00 35,393.80 49,551.32 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLER TECH OFC .12-

Total for Object 2000 .24 163,887.36 117,062.40 280,950.00 280,950.00 

121,775.00 106,875.00 44,535.00 62,331.30 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 8.70 

63,066.00 57,566.00 23,983.55 33,576.97 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 5.48 

16,552.00 16,552.00 6,844.85 9,621.89 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 85.26 

9,690.00 9,690.00 4,029.00 5,649.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 12.00 

3,871.00 3,871.00 1,600.80 2,250.26 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL 19.94 

27,666.00 27,666.00 11,625.00 16,177.35 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 136.35-

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:06AM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 24 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=28417
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=28418
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2718


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

20,622.00 26,002.00 12,693.20 13,669.73 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 360.93-

6,106.00 6,106.00 2,418.00 3,385.20 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 302.80 

3,663.00 3,663.00 1,450.80 2,031.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 181.08 

1,759.00 1,759.00 710.75 995.05 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 53.20 

1,019.00 1,019.00 411.65 576.31 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 31.04 

75.00 75.00 29.25 39.30 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 6.45 

90.00 93.00 44.90 51.16 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 3.06-

334.00 334.00 138.95 194.83 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .22 

133.00 133.00 55.20 77.56 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .24 

17,615.00 17,615.00 7,064.85 9,890.79 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 659.36 

7,397.00 7,397.00 2,966.80 4,153.52 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 276.68 

11,708.00 11,708.00 4,878.25 6,829.55 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .20 

4,881.00 4,917.00 2,048.65 2,868.11 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .24 

102.00 102.00 51.00 51.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 61.00 30.60 30.60 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .20-

Total for Object 3000 1,142.35 174,450.60 127,611.05 303,204.00 318,185.00 

3,000.00 23,400.00 750.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 22,650.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 15.16 116.74 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 868.10 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,013.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,486.98 

Total for Object 4000 25,605.08 1,129.76 765.16 27,500.00 7,100.00 

50,000.00 39,284.00 11,460.00 967.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 26,857.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 10,000.00 

10,000.00 12,055.00 12,054.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME .55 

1,200.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 3,468.97 4,157.03 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 1,374.00 

700.00 700.00 242.82 167.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 289.48 

1,300.00 1,300.00 463.60 648.66 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 187.74 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,065.38 1,004.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 410.62 

8,000.00 6,216.00 1,776.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8700- 5600- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,RENTALS, LEASE 8.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 36.80 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,943.20 

36,100.00 36,175.00 20,950.00 15,337.05 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 112.05-

62,896.00 1,896.00 6,758.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 54,242.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:06AM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 25 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=28115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=27566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=25399


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

300.00 155.23 144.64 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE .13 

1,800.00 1,800.00 148.76 318.05 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,333.19 

650.00 2,017.00 1,089.57 946.45 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 19.02-

Total for Object 5000 96,514.84 90,079.83 47,156.33 233,751.00 168,274.00 

399,104.00 42,070.00 21,060.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 335,974.00 

Total for Object 6000 335,974.00 21,060.00 42,070.00 399,104.00 .00 

58,242.00 58,242.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 58,242.00 

Total for Object 7000 58,242.00 .00 .00 58,242.00 58,242.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 517,478.83 840,869.03 613,423.14 1,971,771.00 1,501,771.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS & REF 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,742.34 257.66 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 3,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 9,000.00 257.66 1,742.34 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 2,613.00 1,196.76 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTHER OPER 22,690.24 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 32,690.24 1,196.76 2,613.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 44,065.24 1,454.42 4,355.34 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 134,481.00 54,864.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTY (SUBAGR) 35,655.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 35,655.00 54,864.00 134,481.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

779,141.00 779,141.00 625,756.40 134,243.60 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 19,141.00 

10,000.00 38,500.00 2,250.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,OTHER OPE 36,250.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 9,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 64,391.00 134,243.60 628,006.40 826,641.00 798,141.00 

950.00 2,450.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 2,450.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,450.00 .00 .00 2,450.00 950.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:06AM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 26 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2819


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Resour ce 6512 and Expense account s

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH    (continued)

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 66,841.00 134,243.60 628,006.40 829,091.00 799,091.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

10,125.00 6,075.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 4,050.00 

372.18 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 372.18-

Total for Object 1000 3,677.82 6,447.18 .00 10,125.00 .00 

147.00 88.09 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 58.91 

5.40 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 5.40-

5.00 3.04 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 1.96 

.19 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI .19-

257.00 153.97 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 103.03 

9.43 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 9.43-

177.00 106.32 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3110- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 70.68 

6.51 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 6.51-

Total for Object 3000 213.05 372.95 .00 586.00 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 3,500.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,925.00 .00 1,500.00 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

43,000.00 32,289.00 6,631.25 11,650.75 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OTHER OPER 14,007.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 21,107.00 11,650.75 6,631.25 39,389.00 50,100.00 

1,905.00 1,905.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,905.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 1,926.00 .00 .00 1,926.00 1,926.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 31,848.87 18,470.88 8,131.25 58,451.00 58,451.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 32,760.00 57,240.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,OTHER OPER

Total for Object 5000 .00 57,240.00 32,760.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:06AM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 27 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=23229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2813


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Resour ce 9313 and Expense account s

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD    (continued)

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 57,240.00 32,760.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,668,951.64 3,494,901.42 4,580,546.94 9,744,400.00 9,169,400.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 3,672,002.00 

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,288.00 34,288.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,288.00 

23,334.00 23,334.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 23,334.00 

156,957.00 156,957.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,957.00 

40,618.00 40,618.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,618.00 

93,160.00 93,160.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 93,160.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,375.00 52,375.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,375.00 

35,642.00 35,642.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 35,642.00 

239,751.00 239,751.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 239,751.00 

62,044.00 62,044.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,044.00 

142,301.00 142,301.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 142,301.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

374,964.00 374,964.00 264,131.32 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 110,832.68 

255,171.00 255,171.00 173,535.34 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 81,635.66 

1,716,429.00 1,716,429.00 1,208,141.24 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 508,287.76 

444,188.00 444,188.00 314,970.98 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 129,217.02 

1,018,761.00 1,018,761.00 736,991.17 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 281,769.83 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,111,742.95 2,697,770.05 .00 3,809,513.00 3,809,513.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:06AM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 28 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=2838


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

272,697.00 272,697.00 142,349.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 130,348.00 

185,576.00 185,576.00 93,524.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 92,052.00 

1,248,293.00 1,248,293.00 651,109.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 597,184.00 

323,041.00 323,041.00 169,749.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 153,292.00 

740,906.00 740,906.00 397,190.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 343,716.00 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,316,592.00 1,453,921.00 .00 2,770,513.00 2,770,513.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 11,458,592.95 4,151,691.05 .00 15,610,284.00 15,610,284.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 13,127,544.59 7,646,592.47 4,580,546.94 25,354,684.00 24,779,684.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

18 2021 11:06AM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #3.2

Page 29 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2182537&p2=50&p3=12904


COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 25, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.1 – Assistant Superintendent’s Report 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action     Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 
 _ 
  

Introduction: 
 

• The Assistant Superintendent will provide a brief 
update on the SELPA’s activities. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE: February 25, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.2 – Dispute Resolution Report 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action     Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: SELPA Member-Districts  
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

 _ 
Pursuant to Ed Code, state level compliance complaints and due 
process complaints are reported to the COS regularly. Current 
dispute resolution activity is as follows: 
 
California Department of Education (CDE) 
Compliance Complaints: 

• 1 new – TUSD 

• 2 ongoing – VUSD 

• 4 closed – FSUSD (1); VUSD (3)  
Due Process Updates: 

• 0 new  

• 2 ongoing – VUSD 

• 1 closed – FSUSD        
Office for Civil Rights (OCR) Complaints: 

• 0 new  

• 1 ongoing – FSUSD 

• 0 closed  
 

Alternative Dispute Resolution 

• Independent Child Advocate Cases 
Active Monitoring 
BUSD: 2 BUSD: 1 
DUSD: 2 DUSD: 2 
FSUSD: 2 FSUSD: 5 
TUSD: 2 TUSD: 7 
VUSD: 5 VUSD: 4 
SCOE: 0 SCOE: 0  

 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT: SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE: February 25, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 5.3 – Nonpublic School (NPS) Monitoring 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 
 _ 
 

Introduction: 
 

• Andrew Ownby will present an update on the 
monitoring of the nonpublic schools utilized by 
the SELPA.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
See attached NPS monitoring 
log. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



COS 2/25/2021 
Item #5.3

Page 1 of 2



COS 2/25/2021 
Item #5.3

Page 2 of 2



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Business  
 
MEETING DATE: February 25, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  6.1 – California Children’s Services – Medical Therapy Unit (CCS MTU) 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion    Public Hearing 
      Possible Action    Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 
 _ 
 

Introduction:  
 

• Andrew Ownby will provide an update on the 
CCS MTU. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 

 



Notes: 
 
See attached document listing 
policies recommended for 
deletion.  

Introduction: 
 

• Four policies are recommended for deletion. 

 

• The SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 
was scheduled to review and make a 
recommendation to the COS regarding the 
deletion of prior Local Plan policies at the 
February 24, 2021 meeting. 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 

SUBJECT: SELPA Business 
 
MEETING DATE: February 25, 2021 

AGENDA ITEMS: 6.2 – Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual  

 
  Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 

Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

 

 

Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve the deletion of Sections 
23G, 24C, 24D, and 24E of the prior Solano County SELPA Local Plan. 

 

Protocol: 
Public Comment 
Board Discussion 
Motion 
Second 
Vote 



Andrew Ownby, Assistant Superintendent, SELPA, 5100 Business Center Drive, Fairfield, CA  94534 
Phone: (707) 399-4460   –   FAX: (707) 863-4176 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

Item Deletion of Prior Local Plan Policies: Rationale: 

6.2.1. Section 23 G - Literacy The content of this policy is referenced in the approved 
Local Plan Narrative under sections E28 and F7.   

6.2.2. Section 24 C – Community School Students 
Provision of Service 

The content of this policy is referenced in approved 
Procedural Manual Section L – Hospitals, LCIs, Juvenile 
Detention Facilities, Adult Correctional Facilities.  

6.2.3. Section 24 D – Initiative Fund The content in this policy no longer applies. 

6.2.4. 24 E – Non Public School The content of this policy is referenced in approved 
Procedural Manual Section N – Nonpublic School and 
Agency Policy.  

Participants: 

Benicia Unified School District 
Dixon Unified School District 

Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 
Travis Unified School District 

Vacaville Unified School District 
Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #6.2

https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/LP23G_-_Literacy_.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/LP23G_-_Literacy_.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/LP24C_-_Community_School_Students_Provision_of_Service.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/LP24C_-_Community_School_Students_Provision_of_Service.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/LP24C_-_Community_School_Students_Provision_of_Service.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/LP24D_-_Initiative_Fund.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/LP24D_-_Initiative_Fund.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/LP24E_-_NPS_Policy_Procedures_COS_Approved_9.25.14.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/LP24E_-_NPS_Policy_Procedures_COS_Approved_9.25.14.pdf


Notes: 

See attached document. 

Introduction: 

• Pursuant to the approved SELPA budget
development schedule, and consistent with the
Governor’s proposed budget, SELPA proposed
budget assumptions are presented for approval.

• The fiscal year 2021-2022 SELPA budget
assumptions will have been reviewed for
approval and recommendation by the SELPA
Governance and Finance Committee on February
24, 2021.

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

SUBJECT: SELPA Business 

MEETING DATE: February 25, 2021 

AGENDA ITEMS: 6.3 – Approval of SELPA Budget Assumptions for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

  Agenda Item Submitted for:       X Action    Presentation 
   Information    Recognition 
   Discussion Public Hearing 
   Possible Action Other (specify) 

Submitted By: Russ Barrington 

Presented By: Russ Barrington 

Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve fiscal year 2021-2022 SELPA 
Budget Assumptions as recommended by the SELPA Governance and Finance 
Committee.  

Protocol: 
Public Comment 
Board Discussion 
Motion 
Second 
Vote 



Page 1 of 2 

SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

FY 2021-2022 

Budget Assumptions 

1. The Governor’s proposed budget will be used as the source of estimated revenue for the 2021-2022

budget (may be adjusted after the May Revision).

Funding Sources: 

2. AB 602
• ADA based on the 2020-21 P1 certification

• ADA is based on 2020-21 P1 ADA, which is held harmless from the 2019-20 P2 due to

the Corona Virus Pandemic as per SB98.

• COLA @ 1.5%

• SCOE Special Education Funding Model off-the-top including related services

• Program Staff/Regionalized Services off-the-top (program cost + 3% reserve)

• Low Incidence Equipment & Services off-the-top at the 20/21 P-1 certification

• Personnel Development off-the-top at $50,000

• 20/21 ending balance + augmentation if necessary

• Legal Pool off-the-top at $100,000 (Reduction based on projected EOY Balance)

• Catastrophic Cost Pool off-the-top at $250,000

• 20/21 ending balance + augmentation if necessary

• California Children’s Services MTU

• $25,000 for ongoing expenses

• $400,000 for continued construction expense

• Balance distributed to LEAs based on funding model

3. IDEA and Federal Preschool
• Revenues based on the 20/21 awards

• SCOE off-the-top - $1,017,962

• Balance distributed to LEAs based on funding model

4. Mental Health as a Related Service (MHRS)
• Revenues based on the 20/21 awards

• Individual/Group Counseling – Billed Back to LEA based on usage

• Residential (2 placements) - $300,000

• 20/21 ending balance + augmentation if necessary

• SCOE JDF - $30,000

• CARE Clinic – Projected Ending balance - $1,030,000

• Balance distributed to LEAs based on funding model

5. Litigation Risk Management
• Independent Child Advocate (ICA) – $115,000 (0.75 district funded, 0.25 FTE MAA)

• Legal Education – fund off-the-top of IDEA ($36,000)

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #6.3



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

• Contracted Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) – $25,000 

 

 

6. Non-Public School (NPS) Fund  
• Billed back to LEA based on usage 

• Budget based on February projection 

 

 

SELPA Operations: 
 

7. SELPA staffing level 8.0 FTE  
• Step and Column increases for Certificated and Classified Salaries are included. 

• Negotiations by SCOE have not been settled for 20/21.  The budget will include any 

negotiated settlements reached at the time of the completion of the budget document. 

 

• Mandatory and non-mandatory benefits will be calculated on the following percentages.  The 

rates will be updated to reflect any changes known by the completion of the budget document. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• Health benefits based on the current caps, to be adjusted as appropriate. 

 

Medical Employee Only $775-$875 

 Employee + One $825-$850 

 Family $875-$950 

Dental Composite $96.72 

Vision Composite – non-management $25.47 

Vision Composite - management $28.43 

 

8. Supplies and services are based on program priorities. 
 

 

9. Indirect cost rate is capped and calculated at 5% – Not on pass through or pooled 

funds 
 

 

10. Reserve for economic uncertainties shall be budgeted at 3%. 
 

 

11. Maintenance of Effort (MOE) levels apply (21/22 budget =/or > 20/21 actuals) 
 

 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 

PERS 23.00% 26.30% 27.30% 
STRS 15.92% 18.00% 18.00% 
Unemployment .05% .05% .05% 
Worker’s Compensation 2.53% 2.53% 2.53% 
Social Security 6.20% 6.20% 6.20% 
Medicare 1.45% 1.45% 1.45% 

Other Post-Employment Benefits  1.75% 1.75% 1.75% 

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #6.3



Notes: 
 
See attached document. 

Introduction: 
 
• Pursuant to the approved SELPA budget 

development schedule, and consistent with 
the Governor’s proposed budget, SCOE Special 
Education proposed budget assumptions are 
presented for approval.  

 
• The fiscal year 2021-2022 SCOE Special 

Education budget assumptions will have been 
reviewed for approval by the SELPA 
Governance and Finance Committee on 
February 24, 2021. 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 

SUBJECT: SELPA Business 
 
MEETING DATE: February 25, 2021 

 
AGENDA ITEMS: 6.4 – Approval of SCOE Special Education Budget Assumptions for 
                                         Fiscal Year 2021-2022  

 
  Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 

Submitted By: Becky Lentz  

Presented By: Siobhan Dill & Becky Lentz 
 

 

Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve fiscal year 2021-2022 SCOE 
Special Education Budget Assumptions as recommended by the SELPA Governance and 
Finance Committee.  

 

Protocol: 
Public Comment 
Board Discussion 
Motion 
Second 
Vote 



Page 1 of 2 

SOLANO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Special Education  

Proposed Budget Assumptions 
2021-2022 

1. ADA is based on 2020-21 P1 ADA, which is held harmless from 2019-20 P2 due
to the Corona Virus Pandemic as per SB98.

2. Property taxes are based on the 2020-21 P-1 Certification less Redevelopment.

3. Special Education revenue based on total program cost, less other revenue
sources (Lottery, LCFF, fee for service, etc.).

4. Low Incidence funds to support SCOE operated programs will be based on
available funding known as of budget development.

5. SCOE will maintain its required maintenance of effort (MOE) to remain eligible for
federal and state funding.

6. Step and Column increases for Certificated and Classified Salaries are included.

7. Negotiations have not been settled for 2020/2021.  The budget will include
projected or actual negotiated settlements at the time of the completion of the
budget document.

8. Staffing, class sizes and the number of classes are based on projected
enrollment.

9. Mandatory and non-mandatory benefits are calculated on the following
percentages.  The rates will be updated to reflect any changes known by the
completion of the budget document.

2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 

PERS 23.00% 26.30% 27.30% 

STRS 15.92% 18.00% 18.00% 
Unemployment .05% .05% .05% 
Worker’s Compensation 2.53% 2.53% 2.53% 
Social Security 6.20% 6.20% 6.20% 
Medicare 1.45% 1.45% 1.45% 

Other Post-Employment Benefits 1.75% 1.75% 1.75% 

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #6.4



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

10.  Health benefits based on the current caps, to be adjusted as appropriate.  
 

Medical Employee Only $775-$875 

 Employee + One $825-$850 

 Family $875-$950 

Dental Composite $  96.72 

Vision  Composite – non-management $  25.47 

Vision Composite – management $  28.43 

Employee Assistance 
Program 

Composite $  20.40 

Cash in lieu of medical Only eligible employees hired 
prior to July 1, 2004 

$150.00 

 
11. Supplies, Services, and Capital Outlay expenditures are based on program 

priorities.  
 

12. Budget includes Larsen lease payment to State. 
o increase from $4,692 in 20/21 to $18,768 in 21/22.  Increases annually 

thereafter until amount reaches $70,380/year in 25/26.   
 

13. Rents and leases are no longer included in the SCOE Special Education budget 
as approved by Council of Superintendents (COS) in 20/21. 
 

14. The County Superintendent of Schools has determined to cap the indirect cost 
rate at 5% for Special Education versus 10.21% approved by the State. 
 

15. Reserve for economic uncertainties shall be budgeted at 3% of budgeted 
program costs excluding infant, fee-based programs, and rents, as per prior 
practice. 

 
 

COS 2/25/2021 
Item #6.4



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT: Closed Session  
 
MEETING DATE: February 25, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  7.0 – Closed Session 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action      Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion    Public Hearing 
                  Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
 

Introduction:  
 

• Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 (b)(1), 
the COS will adjourn to closed session for a mid-
year check-in as part of the SELPA Assistant 
Superintendent’s evaluation of performance. 

 

• Any member of the public may address the Board 
regarding items on the closed session agenda. Each 
speaker is allowed three (3) minutes.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 

Protocol:  
 Public Comment 
 Board Discussion 
 Motion 

Second 
Vote 

 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT:  Advance Planning  
 
MEETING DATE: February 25, 2021  
 
AGENDA ITEM:  7.0 Advance Planning 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion    Public Hearing 
      Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
  
 
 

Introduction:  
 

• The March 25, 2021 meeting will be a joint meeting of the Council of 
Superintendents and SELPA Governance and Finance Committee to review 
the SELPA and SCOE Special Education budget proposals.  
 

• The meeting is scheduled from 9:00 – 12:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


	3.2 January 2021.pdf
	Table of Contents
	Report #1
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #2
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8181
	8990





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3385
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182
	8990





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8290





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8992





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8990





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8710





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	6515
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699
	8992






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8992










	Report #3
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #4
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4400
	4405
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #5
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #6
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4400
	4405
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #7
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #8
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4400
	4405
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310












	Button1: 


